Clarifications for Bidders Questions:
Arts as evidence

Q: Will there be an application workshop for this tender? 

A: No, there will not be an application workshop for this tender.



Q: If I have any questions are you the best person to direct them to?

A: Yes, if you have any questions, please send them to me at
Alexia.Coke@naturalengland.org.uk. Please note that we will publish all clarifications and its responses provided to all suppliers via email on contracts finder unless deemed commercially sensitive.  For more details on this please see p4 of the Request for Quotation.  

Q: Regarding point (a) on page 9 of the Request for Quotation document, is there a time-scale for how recent the case studies and their associated literature need to be? Would it be useful to have a span of historical depth, as well as a range of applicable arts methods and practices?

A: Yes, we are keen to have case studies from a range of applicable methods and practices. However, our preference is for recent case studies, and none older than the year 2000, because of changes in the arts and environmental research and policy context and the need for the case studies to be understood as applicable to Natural England’s needs now. However, reference to the learning from older examples can be made within the case studies and report where significant.

Q: For stage 1, what support can we expect from NE in terms of identifying published resources and/or possible interviewees to feed into the case studies?

A: We will brief the successful contractor about the rationale behind this research, the structure of Chief Scientist directorate, and point them towards possible resources, etc. However, part of the purpose of this research is to identify relevant published resources and possible interviewees. Our ideal therefore is that the contractor brings some knowledge to the contract (perhaps through partnership with an appropriate organisation or individual) or, if not, provides an outline of how they will identify published resources or possible interviewees beyond any suggestions we make.

Q: For stage 2, do you already have a list of arts-based approaches that require classification? If yes, could you provide this list or give an indication of its length?

A: To clarify: the classification we are seeking though this research project is the identification of arts-based research and evidence, and related approaches, that might complement the research and evidence, and related approaches, that currently Natural England uses to inform what we do. We expect the research in Stage 1 to provide the information that you will then classify in this stage in a way that will be useful for our organisational evidence priorities.  

Q: For stage 3, are you happy for us to suggest other research methods e.g. depths rather than focus groups with CSD staff?

A: We would like you to submit a quote for the methods we have proposed. However, we are open to suggestions for alternative research methods which could be done within the budget of the quote you supply. We will expect you to demonstrate why the methods you suggest would better suit the needs of the research. We will then discuss your proposals for alternative methods with you at the inception meeting, if you are successful, to decide whether they look likely to be a better way to achieve the good quality outputs expected. However, you will need to be prepared that we might decide that the approach we have outlined in the Request for Quotation is better suited to our needs. 

(In terms of the specific example you give: you suggest depths instead of focus groups as a possibility. By ‘depths’, we assume you mean in-depth interviews? If so, we would need to understand why you think this would be a more appropriate method, given Natural England’s context, as well as how many interviews you would be proposing. As background, the reason we have suggested focus groups is that the Chief Scientist’s Directorate is large, and divided into three sub-directorates, with a range of teams doing a range of things. We would need to understand how any alternative method proposed for Stage 3 would take appropriate account of this context.) 

Q: Confirmation of the budget? 

A: As stated in the Request for Quotation, the maximum budget we have available for this contract is £40,833 without VAT, which translates to £49,000 with VAT. However, please be aware that 30% of the evaluation criteria is price: the quote you provide.  We have provided a lower limit for the budget (£30,000 without VAT, so £36,000 with VAT) below which we think it would be difficult to deliver the expected outputs, but you can submit any price as long as it is no higher than the maximum budget available.




